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Public Serfrice Qommizsion

November 26, 2001

Brett Heather Freedson, Esquire
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP

1200 - 19th Street, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20036

Docket No. 011601-TP
Dear Ms. Freedson:

This will acknowledge receipt of a notification of pro forma intracorporate
restructuring of Grande Communications Network, Inc. (holder Of ALEC Certificate No.
7514 and IXC Certificate No. 7727), which was filed in this office on November 21, 2001,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. |f mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From: LaSandra Givens /-f

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2001 11:24 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/18/01 11:23:00 AM

Docket Number: 011601-TP

Filename / Path: 011601.KMP

PAA ORDER APPROVING PRO FORMA INTRACORPORATE RESTRUCTURING
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To: CCA - Orders / Notices
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Date and Time: 1/10/02 9:46:00 AM
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